

Robin Gray

Owner, Law Office of Robin J. Gray

robin@robinjgraylaw.com

Summary

I am a seasoned attorney who has conducted over 20 federal and state jury trials from Manhattan to Baltimore Maryland. I use the 30 years of courtroom experience to assist all of my clients, whether or not a court appearance is required.

My practice focuses on Litigation (both State and Federal), representing individuals and businesses in a variety legal issues as well as serious personal injury cases, Divorce, (Including high net worth and complex divorces), Prenuptial and Agreements, Support and Custody, and Family Based immigration, Asylum, SIJS cases, and all types of removal proceedings. I am a very effective advocate for my clients.

I graduated in the top 15% of my class at the University of Denver College of Law. I am also a graduate of Villanova, School of Business.

I am a mentor of undergraduate students for the Villanova School as well as a member of the Villanova Professional Women's Network. I am a member of the Western Chester County Chamber of Commerce, West Chester Passport Rotary as well as the Chester County, New York City, Pennsylvania, New York and Maryland Bar Associations. I am also on the Board of Directors of the Camel Project, an anti-bullying non-profit organization whose mission is to provide education for adults and children subject to bullying and more importantly, the elimination of bullying.

I have been a certified mediator since 1998 and have mediated cases involving divorce, custody, business disputes, employment concerns, personal injury and general civil matters.

I am a contributing author in the book "The Art of Running Red Lights" by Pamela Gockley. The book focuses on building a business through reputation.

The Law Office of Robin J. Gray also has offices in New York and Maryland. The office address in New York City is 45-02 Broadway, Astoria, New York 11103. The office address in Maryland is 409 Washington Avenue, Suite 600, Towson, MD 21204.

Experience

Owner

May 2000 - Present

I am the owner of the Law Office of Robin J. Gray. . I am licensed to practice law in Pennsylvania New Jersey New York and Maryland. I am also licensed to practice in both state and federal courts and the Third Circuit Court of Appeals and have conducted over 20 jury trials and thousands of court appearances in state and federal courts from Manhattan to Baltimore, MD. The practice focuses on Litigation, Family Law (including high net worth and complex divorces) and Immigration and removal proceedings.

Attorney

April 1997 - May 2000 (3 years 2 months)

Managing Attorney for Pottstown Office.

Managing Attorney

April 1993 - April 1997 (4 years 1 month)

Managing Attorney of a New Jersey satellite office of a Philadelphia law firm. I performed general litigation in both State and Federal Courts including several complex matters and jury trials.

Education

University of Denver College of Law

Doctor of Law (J.D.), Law, 1987 - 1990

Activities and Societies: Assistant Editor of the University of Denver International Law Journal; Co-Author on Publication in the National Law Journal for the Colorado Law on Aids

Villanova University

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Business and Finance, 1980 - 1984

Activities and Societies: Women's Business Society, Immigration Society, and Marketing Society.

Robin Gray

Owner, Law Office of Robin J. Gray

robin@robinjgraylaw.com



[Contact Robin on LinkedIn](#)